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Malave Erm 5

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, October 21, 2010 9,36 AM
To: ‘Alex Espenkotter

Subject: RE: Change of Federal Tax Id Number

Thank you for your e-mail. Your update request is being forwarded to the proper section for processing.
Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please lake a few minutes to provide feedback an the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roterts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continugusly assessmg and improving
the tevel ang guality of services provided ta you. Simply click on the link lo the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Alex Espenkotter [mailto:AEspenkotter@hellerwaldman.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 9:28 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: lelapS@att.net

Subject: Change of Federal Tax Id Number

Dear Sirs,

The undersigned law firm represents the LLC's listed below (by and through their managers,
Irene Perez and Alberto Perez) and the sole owner of each LLC, O & | Perez Enterprises, LP, a
Nevada limited partnership.

The federal tax identification numbers (FEI/EIN) listed on the Sunbiz website for the LLC's, 20-
6638197, is incorrect. All of the LLC's should instead show the FEI/EIN of O & | Perez
Enterprises, L.P., the sole member of each LLC, as their own FEI/EIN. Therefore, please update
your records as follows:

The FEI/EIN Number for MADEIRA & 18TH STREET, LLC shouid be changed to 20-3356693
The FEI/EIN Number for 1400 & 1402 COLLINS, LLC should be changed to 20-3356693

The FEI/EIN Number for 6301 COLLINS, LLC should be changed to 20-3356693

The FEI/EIN Number for ALBERT'S A.C. REAL ESTATE, LLC should be changed to 20-3356693

q
Please contact me if you have any questions. WQ >
Regards 5 W

Alex Espenkatter LIC-LOES 0000 %430 - 20335043

Board Certified Specialist in Wills, Trusts & Estates
Heller Waldman, P.L.
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